GREYSTONES

CHURCH
OF THE
MOST HOLY ROSARY



’Phone : Greystones 4214

You want it — We have it

McCULLAGH and DOWN

TRAFALGAR ROAD, GREYSTONES

TELEVISION FROM 8/4 WEEKLY — COMPLETE

WASHING MACHINES AND SPIN DRYERS FROM 5/- WEEKLY
NO DEPOSIT :

Electrical Contractors

We repair anything—

TELEVISION : AND AERIALS

MOTOR MOWERS

:: FRIDGES, ETC ::
DAY AND NIGHT SERVICE

ESTIMATES FREE — H.P. TERMS

Drop us a line — It’s worth your time
C. DUNNE Lk
Grocer GARDEN SHOP

CONFECTIONERY SWEETS and

CIGARETTES ICE CREAM
JEWELLERY MINERALS
SOUVENIRS FANCIES

RELIGIOUS GOODS, ETC.
S gl

GRATTAN PARK
GREYSTONES

€O0. WICKLOW
Phone : Greystones 43735

FOR

* BEDDING PLANTS
* POT PLANTS

* TOMATO PLANTS

FRESH FRUIT
TINNED FRUIT

:: Fresh Vegetables Daily ::

Note Address :—

HILLSIDE ROAD
GREYSTONES




Church of the Holy Rosary
and Church of St. Kilian

I1lustrated Souvenir
1962
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CHURCH OF THE HOLY ROSARY, GREYSTONES
CHURCH OF ST. KILIAN, BLACKLION

Parish Priest :
Very Rev. JOHN S. FENNELLY

Assistants :

Rev. MICHAEL O'REILLY

Rev. MICHAEL McGOWAN

There are two Churches, viz. :

The Church of the Holy Rosary, Greystones, and the Church of St. Kilian, Blacklion.

CHURCH OF THE HOLY ROSARY, GREYSTONES
ORDER OF SERVICES

Masses :

Sundays : 8,9, 10, 11 and 11.45. During the months of
July and August, Masses at 7, 8,9, 10, 11 and 11.45;

Holydays : 7, 8, 9, 10, 11. Evening Mass, 7.30.
Week-days : 7.30 and 10.
Special Mass for School Children usually at 8.45.

Evening Devotions :
Sundays at 5 p.m. Wecek-days, 8 p.m.

Confessions :

Saturday, 11.30 to 1 and 7 to 9.
On Eves of Holydays and First Friday, 7 to 9.

Eucharistic Hour :
First Friday, 8 to 9.

Sodalities :
For Men at 8 p.m. on Friday before the Third Sunday.
For Women at 8§ p.m. on Friday before the Fourth
Sunday.
Children’s Sodality as arranged.
Children of Mary meet on Second Sunday of month.

Baptisms and Churchings by appointment.

Marriages :
At least on month’s notice should be given in order
that the priest may be able to make the necessary
investigations and comply with the requirements of
Canon Law and Diocesan Usage.

Funerals :
No arrangement should be published without previous
consultation with the clergy who will fix the time for
receiving the remains into the Church, and arrange—if
so desired—for the Funeral Mass. The remains cannot
be left longer than one night in the Church. In case
of fever or contagious disease the corpse may not be
admitted. No admission on Saturdays to Greystones.

Sick Calls :
The priests are preparcd to minister to the sick at any
hour, night or day. But parishioners are requested to
send in notice of a sick call as early as possible during
the day. If you are in doubt. solve it in favour of

both patient and priest by sending word to the Pres-
bytery or ’phoning Greystones 99.

St. Kilian’s Parochial Hall was opened in November.
1928, by Very Rev. Charles Lawless, P.P., as a centre
for Catholic organisations in the Parish, and a meeting
place for bodies engaged in culturai, social and re-
creational activities for the benefit of the community.
Persons or bodies desiring to hire the Hall or the
adjoining ciub rooms for occasional or regular meet-
ings should communicate with the Hon. Secretary or
with the Chairman of the Managing Committee. The
ciub rooms have been recently decorated and restored.
Visitors are welcome to enjoy a game of billiards or
ping-pong at a small fee.

Convent of the Holy Faith :

The Convent was founded in 1906 and staffed by nuns
taken from the Convent of the Holy Faith, Glasnevin.
The Primary School for Girls is under the control of
the sisters. They give loving care and attention to the
sanctuary altar and vestments of the Parish Church
nearby. The Church Choir is also in their charge.

St. David’s :

This Secondary School for Girls, situated on the sea-
front, was opened in 1942. Pupils are prepared for
Intermediate, Matriculation and Civil Service Examina-
tions. It is managed and staffed by the Sisters of the
Holy Faith.

The Irish Christian Brothers :
A fine modern building is visible to the passerby
about a quarter of a mile outside Greystones on the
Bray road. This is the Primary School for Boys: it
is controlled and staffed by the brothers.

e
CHURCH OF ST. KILIAN, BLACKLION
Masses :
Sunday and Holydays, 8.30 and 10.30. Friday. &
o’clock.

Confessions :
Saturdays and Eves of Holydays, 12 to 1; 7 to 8.30.
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e G. GLYNN

General Contractor
OIL FIRED CENTRAL HEATING AND PLUMBING

“KASHMIR,” GREYSTONES, CO. WICKLOW

'PHONE 4567
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Saint Patrick ! whe brought to our once pagan race ;
God’s sunshine and freedom and all-saving grace ;
Thy children foregather around thee to-day 2
K Due praises to render, and honour to pay. :
p/A Thou broughest us knowledge of God—Three in One,
And tidings of Jesus, Our Saviour, His Son ; 3
Through thy penance and praying, and teaching and toil,
The seed of the Gospel tcok root in our soil.
1t flourished in virtue that kept open door 4
For the pilgrim, the stranger, the beggar, the poor ; :
It flowered in chastity, holy desire,
And zeal for God’s glory more ardent than fire. 3
Thy sermons and writings, though deemed quite uncouth,
Were full of sound wisdom, right precept and truth; p
They banned all dissension and hatred and strife, b
g As wholly in conflict with Christ’s way of life.
Though threatened with torture and dungeon and death, E
4 Our forefathers valiantly clung to their faith ; 4
P No foreign aggressors, nor Penal-time laws %
’ Could make them abandon the Church and its cause. &
o ‘ The priest and the people, in temple and home {
& | Were bonded together, and bound fast to Rome ;
In the battle for Fatherland, Freedom and Right,
5 The Mass was their breastplate, their armour and might.
C, help us, St. Patrick, with aid from on high,
And always be with us when danger is nigh ; 3
Let no power deprive us of full liberty &
To worship the Godhead, and serve Him like thee.
Verses by J. FENNELLY
Tune : Cad ¢ sin don té sin.
4
From a booklet of 15 Hymns for the 15th Centenary of St.
Patrick’s Mission to Ireland. Published by Veritas Co., Abbey
Street, Dublin. Price 1/6.
K3
X
%
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R. J. MOONEY

FRESH FRUIT AND VEGETABLES DAILY

Eggs Guaranteed Fresh a Speciality, Groceries and Provisions, General Household
Goods, Wholesale Fruit, Potato and Coal Merchants, Stationery, Newsagent

TRAFALGAR ROAD, GREYSTONES

'PHONE—4454
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Allen C. Evans

CYCLE AGENT
REPAIRS AND ACCESSORIES

IRONMONGERS
HARDWARE AND CHANDLERY

Oils, Paints, Delph, Colours, Garden Tools,
Cement, Timber and Leather Goods.

Agents for RALEIGH CYCLES
*

THE
BRIDGE STORES

Greystones

CONVENT OF THE

Sisters of the Holy
Faith
“Our Lady of the Angels”

GREYSTONES

*
SECONDARY SCHOOL
(St. David’s)

NATIONAL SCHOOL
(St. Brigid’s)
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S

N
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PADDY’S

{

CIGAR AND TOBACCO
MERCHANT

——

2 WINDSOR PLACE, GREYSTONES




The Holy Sacrifice

1) Prapers at the foot of the Altar—
The Confiteor




(2) ©n ascending the Altar steps, the Priest kisses the Stone,
wherein lic the BVelics of the Saints

(3) The Priest signs his forehbead prior to veading the Gospel




The Offertory

(4) The Priest offers the Chalice containing
- the Wine




The Lavabo

(5) The Priest washes his fingers




- The Preface

- (6) Prepare to welrome the Body and
PBlood of Jesus !




dfter the Pater Foster

7) Fmmediately after the Pater FHoster,
the Priest signs himself with the Paten




The dblutions

(8) The FPriest

purifies the Chalice




(9) The Priest gives the Ffinal Blesging
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3 The priest began the Sunday Mass, and most were dead on time 3
3 . e . . . A
4 Lo join in the Confiteor before the rite sublime ; %
. " . " s
Then some appeared in nick of time to do their duty bound, X
: @ L 5 s i} 3
@ With Sunday clothes and staring eyes and ignorance profound”: {
¥ 3,
3 e | {
xE And was it chance or heavenly grace that coaxed into a pew, fg
¥ J
:: The omadhauns that by the door to have a distant view ?
b
% Onc wonders why they come at all, for surely 1t must bore
3 )
. 4
) To keep one eye upon the priest, another on the door, s
K
3 s vov F i 55 S
:% And all the time be waiting for the “ Deo Gratias o
$ . , %
% That’s answered by the altar-boy to mark the end of Mass. %
(‘ 7/ 7 A
' . . . . X
% "Tis strange, indeed, how habit gets a grip upon us all ; 3
2 O ‘2
4 Sometimes it drives one onward, but more often makes us stall ; ’Q
; ; %
In Penal times they dared not speak, and had to keep a scout &
g ; ’ X
For warning priest and people when the bloodhounds were about. %
But now, thank God, we’re free to meet, and pray aloud and sing,
» . . »
And thunder out the praises of Our Lord and Heavenly King : $
. . K
g So let us end with Penal ways, abandon outworn views, (s
9,
Y . . 13 . 3
5 And play our part in breaking down “ The silence of the pews.’
: »
v
% John Fennelly. 5
; s
K (With apologies to the author of Tangmalangaloo)
v
9
3 »
,\‘ »
¥ :
3 {
3
%
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For BEST TEAS Try . . .

McFARLAND’S

— Sole Agents for —
GARRATT’S FAMCUS ‘GOLD LABEL’ and ‘FAMILY BLENDS*

ANDREW Mc¢cFARLAND LTD.
BURNABY STORES, GREYSTONES

— Tel. 4031

\ e

FOR PRESCRIPTIONS AND ALL
MEDICAL REQUISITES

Scott’s Pharmacy
LTD.
PHARMACISTS AND
DISPENSING
CHEMISTS

BABY FOODS, TOILETRIES AND
COSMETICS

GREYSTONES

Tel. 4029

s

===

MORAN’S
Fish
Vegetables

Fruit

KEENEST PRICES

LA TOUCHE PLACE
GREYSTONES

BURNABY HOTEL

(P. & L. BYRNE)

Lounge and Bar

=—— GREYSTONES




THE HERITAGE THAT IS OURS

— Miss B. Redmond, B.A,

@ THERE‘S peace and hoiy quict here” — in this

parish of Greystones, lying serenely in the shadow
of Cualann’s shapely hills, beside the murmuring sea.
Looking at its lovely modern Church, schools and peace-
ful homesteads, it is hard to realise that this place holds
age-old memories of pagan and early Christian times
and of the vicissitudes of the different races who struggled

to make a home in this fair land.

RATHDOWN — The Annals of the Four Masters
record that in the remote pre-Christian era, “ Heremon,
one of the Kings of Ircland, built a rath on the sea-
shore at Rath-oinn in the territory of Cualann.” The
Annals of Clonmacnoise record that the rath was con-
structed at ““ Rath-cenie in Crich Cualann.” When the
Normans came here over 700 years ago, the Irish over-
lord of the Briuin Cualann had his residence on the
north side of the same Rath. He was Donald MacGiolla-
macholmog. son-in-law of Dermot McMurrough, King
of Lcinster. Donald’'s territory stretched from New-
castle Lyons, the Dodder and the gates of Dubiin south
to Delgany and Rathdown. During the 13th century
the family lost some of their lands and changed their
name to McDermot. In 1400, John, Grandson of
Donald, was still Lord of the Manor at Rathdown ; for
which he paid a yearly rent of two otter-skins to the
English King. For many years afterwards. Donald’s
descendants acted as head landlords of Kilruddery and
Giencullen. In the 15th century the Fitzgeralds were
in possession of Rathdown. Archbishop Allen’s “ Re-
portorium Viride > (1537), records that “ Richard. son
of the Earl of Kildare, had a castle and chapel in the
town and barony of Rathdown.” A yecar later, after
the Fitzgera'd revoit, the Rathdown Manor and Lands
were granted to Peter Talbot. The continuous wars of
the 16th and 17th centuries affected the fortunes of the
Rathdown lords, as we find that the Down Survey map
of this district (1657) shows the Castle in ruins. A hund-
red years later, it appears to have been re-built, as it
is shown with chapel and village in Taylor & Skinners
“Road Maps of Ireland ™ (1777). The village stood to
the north-west of the castle and had paved streets and
a clear spring well. Early in the 19th century, a travel-
ler named G. N. Wright came down Rathdown lane
and described what he saw : * Beside a little stream in
a deep ravine, and on the bold sea beaten shore, stands
the ruin of the once strong and extensive castle of Rath-
down. The ground plan may be distinctly traced by

the heaps of ruinous masonry. The basement of one
large square tower may still be seen . A short distance
from the ruined castle lay the ivy-covered, roofless
Chapel of St. Crispin. The castle, St. Crispin’s Cell ané
the Parish Church were within short distances of each
other and of the village.” He goes on to relate that
upon the disappearance of the village the proprietor
razed the tombstones. disinterred the bones in the church
yard and buried them in a large pit at the castern end
of the Church, after which he razed the Church itself.”

Some tradition of this act survived when Eugene
OCurry visited the piace in 1838. He relates that he
saw part of the east, south and north walls of the
castie and also the ruined Chapel of St. Crispin. The
entrance to the old Chapel was through a porch at the
west end of the door, seven feet high, with a round
arch formed out of two cut stones. The door and gable
inside were white-washed. There were two windows, one
in the south wall and one in the east gable. O’Curry
surmised that “it had been built about two hundred
years before as a Chapel of Ease.” Some fourteen years
after O’Curry’s visit, the ruins of the old castle were
removed, though they are still marked as existing on
the Ordnance Survey maps. The ivy-covered remains
of St. Crispin’s Chapel and the name of the Barony alone
bear silent witness to the ancient fame of Rathdown.

WINDGATES — Seven hundred years ago, when
the MacGiollamocholmog ruled at Rathdown over the
lands of Hy Briuin, they leased Kilruddery to a Norman
lord who sub-let it to the new Norman Abbey of St.
Thomas. The register of this Abbey describes the
boundaries of the estate. and among them “the royal
rcad which is calied le Windgates.” It appears thar
pricr to the Norman Invasion the Irish chicfs had con
structed a coastal road from Bray to Wicklow, whick
they called “Beatach Laighean” (Blacklion) afterwards
used by the Normans as a military road.

TEMPLECARRIG — South of Windgates is Temple-
carrig, held by the Archbold family in pre-Reformation
days. From the [4th century this family had held the
manors and castles of Bray, Kilruddery and Kindlestown
with others. In the Ordnance Survey Letters (1833), C.
O'Curry records that on his visit here he saw an “un-
cultivated spot in a field, which they call the Church
Bank,” and in a field half a mile east in the same town-
land, a field called *the Raheen Field,” which, he says,
looked like “the place of an old Church.”



i m—

EDWARD

Telephone :
Greystones
4441

VACUUMATIC CHIMNEY
SWEEPING

F. DOYLE

BUILDING CONTRACTOR & DECORATOR

“ WINSLOW HOUSE”
CHURCH RD., GREYSTONES, CO. WICKLOW

MARGUERITE
Ladies’ Hair Stylist

*

WAVES, CURLS
AND STYLING $

WITH THE )
NATURAL LOOK

Church Rd., Greystones

MONK’S

(Formally BRADY’S)

GROCERIES :: CONFECTIONERY
MINERALS

ICE CREAM

AND FANCIES

RATHDOWN ROAD
GREYSTONES

(Beside Crmond Cinema)

VISITORS TO GREYSTONES CALL TO

| THE ANCHOR

THE HARBOUR, GREYSTONES
Souvenirs :: Gifts :: Fishing Tackle a Spedciality

THE ANCHOR AMUSEMENT ARCADE IS YOUR IDEAL FENDEVOUS
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The Heritage that is Ours—Contd.

KINDLESTOWN — After the Norman Invasion,
the lands of Hy Briuin were mostly divided between
Norman lords who built fortified castles and held this
country against the Gaelic chiefs. From the 14th to
the early years of the 17th century, the Archbold family
held a castle withh watermill and 400 acres of land at
Kindlestown. After the Reformation these came into
possession of the Earl of Meath.

KILLINCARRIG (Coilin Carraige — The Little
Wood of the Rock) — This castle or ““ house ” is marked
on the Down Survey map (1657) and is described as
“ the most remarkable building in this half barony,” and
is said to have been garrisoned during the time of the
late wars.” It was an Elizabethan house which prob-
ably belonged to one of the Parliamentary party in the
[7th century. During the Cromweilian wars, Colonel
Hugh Byrne took possession of this castle, but was driven
out by the Cromwellian army, a company of which then
garrisoned it. “ A Captain Barrington of Arklow killed
Donogh O’Doy of Killincarrig and about 500 men.

ST. KILIAN’S CHURCH

During and after the 1798 revolt, County Wicklow
suffered much “ from husbandry neglected, the subse-
quent free quarters of the yeomanry, and the resulting
depopulation.” It is not surprising that during the Penal
Days there was only one Priest, who had to minister in
the whole district now comprised in the Parishes of Bray,
Enniskerry and Greystones. The people had to go to
Mass to Kiimacanogue or Crinken. With improved con-
ditions new Churches were built. On the 14th October,
1866, the foundation stone of St. Kilian’s Church at
Blacklion was laid by Very Rev. Mgr. Walter Lee, P.P.,
of Bray and Greystones, on a site given by Thomas
Phelan. This building was enlarged on 1st August, 1836,
Most Rev. Dr. W. Walsh, Archbishop of Dubiin, laid
the foundation stones of transepts, cast and west with a
choir. A statue of St. Kilian, wrought by Herr Arnold
Fussengang, an eminent Bavarian artist, placed above
the high altar was gifted to the Church by Mgr. Lee.

By tradition, the parish of Mullagh, in the diocese
of Kilmore, is remembered as the birthplace of St.
Kilian, who, like many other Irish saints, went to Europ-
can pagan countries “as a pilgrim of Christ” in the
7th century.

After having preached the Gospel in Franconia, he
with two companions, was martyred in Wurzburg, in
Bavaria.

During the past twelve hundred years, a devotion
to St. Kilian, Bishop and Apostle, has been constantly
maintained in Southern Germany, where Churches and

Chapels bear his name, and particularly in Wurzburg
diocese of which he is patron. His relics are preserved
in a silver shrine in Wurzburg Cathedral and his feast
is kept on the 8th July. In 1952 the present Bishop of
Kilmore, with other Irish representatives, attended the
celebrations held in Wurzburg in commemoration of the
12th centenary of the translation of the relics of St.
Kilian and his two Irish companions to Wurzburg Cathed-
ral in 752.

HOLY ROSARY CHURCH

Greystones began as a tiny fishing hamlet and de-
veloped into a residential centre with 500 population in
1891. At that time there were only four Catholic in-
habitants. In a few years the number increased so much
that in 1895 a temporary Church had to be erected there
by Most Rev. N. Donnelly. In that year for the first
time a Catholic priest came to reside in the district.
Before 1908, the temporary Church was replaced by the
present Church of the Holy Rosary and the modern
parish of Greystones and Blacklion was formed.

In the beautiful modern parish Church of the Holy
Rosary may be seen two exquisite stained glass windows,
one representing the *“ Good Shepherd” and the other
“ Our Lady of the Rosary ” (Battle of Lepanto) executed
in 1948 by the famous Irish artist, Evic Hone, “ whose
art sings to the eyes, touches the heart and persuades the
intelligence.”

Thank God

1When yow hear the dear birds sing,
When you see them on the wing,
When they come to herald Spring,
Thanlk God.

When the sun shines through the [rees,
When you feel the Suminer breeze,

W hen yow hear the hum of bees,

Thank God.

When the leaves are Autumn brown,
When the wind has blown them down,
When the days begin lo frown,

Thanlk God.

When the snow flakes gently [all,
W hen dark Winter's dreary pall
Covers earth and sky and all,
Thank God.

—————————————————————————




THE FINEST OF THEM ALL — THE MORRIS MINOR

Now Has More Power Than Ever Before
SEE THE “1000” AT

WATSON and JOHNSTON

(GREYSTONES) LTD.

MORRIS Main Dealers
GREYSTONES

’Phone—4104

HARPERS LTD.

Publishers of Church, College and Convent
Year Books

29/30 FLEET STREET, DUBLIN

=5

CENTRAL GARAGE

Automobile Engineers

COMPLETE ENGINE OVERHAULS b BODY REPAIRS
MAIN DEALERS DAVID BROWN TRACTORS AND ALBION
IMPLEMENIS :: FIAT AND RENAULT CARS

CHURCH ROAD — GREYSTONES

TELEPHONE 4510
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SHARAVOGUE HOUSE
THE HARBOUR, GREYSTONES

SELECT ACCOMMODATION, EXCELLENT
CATERING, OUTINGS CATERED FOR

SHARAVOGUE STORES

Groceries and Provisions

:: DELIVERIES DAILY ::
{P. McNULTY, Proprietor)
’Phone : Greystones 4474

Telephone : Greystones 4043

Edward F. Harris

M.LA.A.

ok

AUCTIONEER, VALUER,
HOUSE AND LAND
AGENT

*

DELGANY
Co. Wicklow

Telegrams : * Harris, Delgany.”

POWER

YOUR CHEMIST IN
GREYSTONES

*

FOR BEST VALUE AND
COURTEOUS SERVICE

'PHONE : 4063

EVANS MOTORS

SELF-DRIVE CARS

RALEIGH CYCLE AGENT

KOSANGAS DEALER
Repairs to All Makes of Cars, Tractors and Farm Machinery

EDEN ROAD

Quick Service ::

Terms Moderate

GREYSTONES

:: Telephone 4593 and 4103
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CLIFF HOUSE HOTEL

WINDGATES, BRAY

FULLY LICENSED OPEN TO NON RESIDENTS
%> Receptions of all kinds catered for -
X

Situated in the unspoiled corner of Wicklow

MAKE YOUR WEDDING RECEPTION
A REAL JOY BY ALLOWING US
CATER FOR YOU HERE

X> Phone Bray 3157 for Table Reservations -

Brochure on Request

TOMMY MURPHY
Garage and Undertaker

LR. DARGLE ROAD
BRAY

Published by Harpers Ltd., 29/30 Fleet St., Dublin. Printed by Wicklow Press Ltd., Wicklow.




